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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This T~-shaped five-bay by four-bay house, situated on the grounds of the
Woodmont Country Club amidst expansive lawns, tennis courts and club buildings,
faces north.

Built on brick foundations, this formal Federal style common-bonded brick house
has been painted white. There are two sections: a 1% story two-bay east and a 2%
story three-bay west section. On the north elevation, there is a concrete slab before
the northwest door and two concrete steps before the northeast door. The northwest
door (on the north elevation) is a wide wooden paneled door surmounted by a two-light
transom (which sits under a narrow projecting lintel). The northeast door (on that
elevation) is a modern hollow door with three vertical lights and surmounted by a
two-light transom. The west section has six-over—-six double-hung windows, with .
heavy molded projecting cornices.  The east section, first fldor, has six-over-six
double~hung windows; the second floor has paired six-light casement windows.

There are two roofs: the west section has a very low hipped roof covered by
asphalt shingles. The east section has a gable roof covered by red raised seam metal.
A thin cornice, supported by large scroll brackets, encircles the entire house. There
are rounded dormers on the west and east elevations of the west section. There is a
fire escape on the east wing, south elevation. The east section has an interior end
chimney and the west section has two large internal end chimneys projecting above the
east wall. The house was at one time surrounded by porches, with elegant large rooms
and high ceilings.

There is a beautiful collection of farm buildings on the property, including
several outstanding late 19th and early 20th century barns. There are several nice
tenant cottages, a granary (corn crib), and a carriage house. East of the house, at
a considerable distance, is a three story, five-bay by three-bay, barn which faces
north. The north elevation has white novelty siding and the other elevations have
white clapboarding. All the windows are louvered. The cross gable roof is covered
by red raised seam metal roofing. There are three ventilators atop the ridge line
of the barn with mushroom cap roofs. '

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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__EASIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusiC — THEATER
—X1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —.TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION ST . local history
SPECIFIC DATES ) BUILDER/ARCHITECT

1858

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This elegant brick house, with its surrounding farm buildings, is an excellent
example of the farm complex of a well-to-do farmer of the mid-19th century.

In 1858, James .and Harriet Lyddane purchasedvzszlacres of land from James and
John Kilgour of Loudoun.CouninVirginia, for $11,000. The house was constructed
soon afterward, and the family was living on the land by the time of James' death in
1864. Harriet continued to live on the farm with her children until her death in
1903, at which time one of her heirs initiated a suit to sell the property, claiming
it was not susceptible of partition. The advertisement for the property described
it as:

PN ""282 acres, 1 rood and 38 6/10 square perches of land, more or less,
improved by a substantial BRICK DWELLING HOUSE, of 12 rooms, in good repair,
well shaded, with lawn in front, Stable, Corn House, a substantial Spring
Dairy and other necessary outbuildings, and two Tenant Houses...

About 250 acres of this land is in a high state of cultivation, well

fenced and well watered, and the remainder is in good hard wood timber.
This is one of the most desirable farms in Montgomery county. Its location
renders it especially attractive as a dairy or stock farm, while the
portion thereof fronting on the Turngike and Electric Railroad is well
adapted for subdivision purposes...” L o

After the first public sale produced no buyer, the garm was purchased in 1905
by one of the Lyddane sons, William Robert, for $21,000.

Lyddane, however, sold the farm thﬁee years later to Oliver L. Mims of
Swannanoa, North Carolina, for $25,000, along with much of his personal property.
Mims died intestate eight days later, and the farm was once again tied up in
litigation. William R. Lyddane testified that he was 58 years of age, had known the

‘ land and lived on the farm for 50 years, and had farmed it himself for 25. He
further described the house as 1l rooms constructed of brick and frame, the land "in
a high state of cultivation but the buildings were ''very much out of repair." He
noted outbuildings as follows: corn house and shed, stable, "cow house of 12 cows
capacity," granary and sheds, meat house and two small tenant houses. Rockville
Mayor Lee Offutt, in his testimony, agreed that "outside of the mansion house, the
condition of improvements is very poor,'" and that the fair value rental of the farm
would be about $700 to $800 gnnually. An assigned trustee sold the property to
Joseph H. Bradley for $8000.

FOOTNOTES :

", Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, EBP2/400 (Recorded Oct. 21, 1865).

. Equity Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, #2071.

. Land Records, op.cit., 184/205 (Oct. 26, 1905).

Ibid, 200/47 (Aug. 12, 1908).
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. Equity Records, op. cit., #2434.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
6. Land Records, op.cit., 200/419 (Nov. 14, 1908). Continued
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Attachment Sheet A M: 26/20
Lyddane/Bradley Farm

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

Joseph and Anna Bradley lived in Washington, D. C., where he operated the
Columbia Sand and Gravel Company. Initially they used the farm (which they called
"Rosemont") as a summer place, but later moved out to the country year round. 1In
the next decades, the Bradleys purchased considerable additional acreage, including
the Veirs farm which fronted on Montrose Road. The dairy farming operation was
accomplished by tenant farmers through the 1940s. Joseph Bradle; died in 1925, and
Anna conveyed "Rosemont' to their daughter Mary ten years later.

Mary and her husband Law Watkins also used the farm as a summer place. Law was
the associate director of the Phillips Gallery. In 1948, the Watkins family sold
over 500 acres fronting on the Rockville Pike to the Town and Country Golf Club, Inc.,
which 9 years later sold the property to the Woodmont Country Club.

The "Mansion house'" now houses employees of the Club, and the farm buildings are
used for storage.

The porches which once almost surrounded the house. have been removed.

FOOTNOTES :
7. Land Records, op.cit., 598/457 (August 7, 1935)
8. Ibid¢51204/57l (Nov. 8, 1948) and 1209/111 (Mov. 26, 1948).

8




M 26-2.0
FJMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES -

Montgomery County Land, Equity, and Orphan's Court Records

Interview: Mary Bradley Watkins, (972-8630), 1979.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _282 acres.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

282 acres 1 rood and 38.6 perches was the acreage of the original farm (1858).

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE 5 COUNTY
“STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE Candy Reed
Eileen McGuckian Architectural Description
ORGANIZATION T DATE '
Sugarloaf Regional Trails September 1979

STREET & NUMBER ' "~ TELEPHONE
Box 87 ) 926-4510

CITY OR TOWN T STATE
Dickerson N Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-~
ment of individual property rights. ——

RETURN TO: Ma d Historical

Sugarloaf Regional Trails
State Circle Box 87, Stronghold
Dickerson, Md. 20753
(301) 926-4510
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ACHS SUMMARY FORM (Sake wudeul 54290
Name: Lyddane/Bradley Farm ?&gihﬁiﬁsi;§554o

Planning Area/Site Number; 26/20 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: ¥a{615
Address: 1201 Rockville Pike, Rockville

Classification Summary

Category building Previous Survey Recording__ M-NCPPC
Ownership —private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition N/K Historical Sites

Status unoccupied
Access El Federal State x County x Local

0
Present use gﬁtegtainment, park
Date: 1858 7. Original Owner: James and Harriet Lyddane

Apparent Condition
a. good b, altered c.___original site

Description: This T-shaped, two-and-a-half story, five btay by four bay house
faces north. Constructed of common bonded brick, now painted white, there
are two distinct sections: east and west. The west section has six-over-six
double-hung windows and the east section has six-over-six double-hung
windows at the first level and paired six light casement windows at the
second level. The west section has a hipped roof covered by asbestos
shingles and the east section has a gable roof covered by raised seam metal
roof.,

Significancet This elegant brick house, with its surrounding farm buildings,
is an excellent example of the farm complex of a well-do-to farmer of the
late 19th century.

In 1858 James and Harriet Lyddane purchased 282 acres and constructed
the house. After James death in 1864 Harriet continued to lived on the farm
with their children until her death in 1903. One son, William Robert, who
had farmed the land for his mother, bought the farm, and described the land
as being in a high state of cultivation, but the outbuildings -- corn house
and shed, stable, "cow house of 12 cow capacity", granary and sheds, meat
house an& two small tenant houses as being "very much out of repair". It
was sold in 1908 to Joseph H. Bradley, owner of the Columbia Sand and Gravel
Company., He and his wife Anna purchased more land and maintained a large
dairy farm. Joseph died in 1925 and Anna conveyed the estate to her daughter
Mary in 1935, Mary and her husband Law Watkins, Associated Director of the
Phillips Gallery, used the farm as a summer place, selling it in 1948.

It was sold to the Woodmont Country Club in 1957.

Candy Reed
Researcher and date researched: Eileen McGuckian-9/79 Arch. Description
Compiler: (Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
Approval

15. Acreage: 282 acres
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TESCHIBE THE PRESENT 24D ORIGINAL (it known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE : - '
The house is a two-story, square brick structure E
built in a formal Federal style. ' A narrow, one and a :
half story brick wing is attached at the east end of the :
‘main house. The main section faces north and has a three :
bay facade with a doorway in the westernmost bay. It is 3
capped by a very low hip roof, with two large internal
chimneys projecting above the east wall. A thin cornice,
supported by large scroll brackets, encircles the entire :
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